

# Mark Smith

Director of Production MIIE

## PROJECTS

Immobilia | BUDAPEST

FOSTER + PARTNERS

British High Commission | PAKISTAN

FARRELLS ARCHITECTS

Al-Ain National Museum | AL AIN, UAE

MACHADO + SILVETTI ASSOCIATES

Qasr Al Muwajji Gulf Research Centre and Exhibition | AL AIN, UAE

MACHADO + SILVETTI ASSOCIATES | LEED GOLD GOAL

Herbarium Laboratory and Alpine House, Royal Botanical Gardens, Kew | UK

EDWARD CULLINAN ARCHITECTS

Datastream Technology Headquarters | BRUNEI

ASMI ASSOCIATES

Butlers Wharf residential development | LONDON, UK

HARPER MACKAY ARCHITECTS

Harrietsham School | UK

SPACECRAFT ARCHITECTS

Arco Building, Keble College and Ashmolean Museum | OXFORD, UK

RICK MATHER ARCHITECTS

Charities Aid Foundation Headquarters | UK

NICHOLAS HARE ARCHITECTS

Martial Rose Library, King Alfred's College | WINCHESTER, UK

FEILDEN CLEGG BRADLEY ARCHITECTS

Butterfly World | ST ALBANS, UK

CHRYSALIS ARCHITECTS

Cannons Sports Club Refurbishment | LONDON, UK

DARYL JACKSON INTERNATIONAL

Christ's College + Pond Meadow School | GUILDFORD, UK

DSDHA

St. Mark's Primary School | KENT, UK

BARRON + SMITH ARCHITECTS

Walker Building | CAYMAN ISLANDS

WOODS BAGGOT

## TEACHING

Public Lectures | OXFORD UNIVERSITY, 1996



Mark is the UK and International Production Director responsible for a multi-disciplinary team delivering award-winning, highly efficient building design from concept to post-occupancy monitoring. Mark joined Atelier Ten in 1992 and has significant experience of leading engineering teams on national and international projects across a range of sectors: he has played a leading role in many technically demanding and high-profile projects. Mark also chairs our Health + Safety Executive.

---

## EDUCATION

**MIIE**

CITY + EAST LONDON UNIVERSITY

WESTMINSTER COLLEGE

---

## EXPERIENCE

**ATELIER TEN**

DIRECTOR, UK (2002 - PRESENT)

**ATELIER TEN**

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR (1997 - 2002)

**ATELIER TEN**

SENIOR ELECTRICAL ENGINEER (1991 - 1997)

**FHP PARTNERSHIP MARLOW**

SENIOR ELECTRICAL ENGINEER, (1989 - 1992)

**HOW (SOUTHERN) ENGINEERING**

ELECTRICAL DESIGN ENGINEER, (1986 - 1989)